

Hassan Ait Kchoud

+212 6 49 67 49 95

hassanaitekchoud@gmail.com • <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hassan-ait-kchoud-07b4a4226/>
Beni Mellal, Morocco

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Engaging and attentive English Tutor with 3 years of experience developing English language skills in clients of all ages. Identifies students needs and creates individualized learning plans. Punctual and reliable with additional expertise in teaching foreign students, instructional design, and online teaching.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Online English Instructor

EasyGlish • Remote, Morocco

Mar 2022 - Present

- Implemented instructional strategies to facilitate meaningful learning of course competencies.
- Used technological tools to accomplish course objectives and deliver engaging online lessons to adult learners from different cultural and professional backgrounds.

Private English Tutor

Self-Employed • Remote, Morocco

Feb 2022 - Present

- Organized online tutoring environment to promote productivity and learning.

EFL Teacher

Regional Academy of Education - Beni Mellal • Beni Mellal, Morocco

Sep 2020 - Present

- Created lessons to successfully teach students from different backgrounds and varying skills levels.
- Implemented technology across curriculum to improve student performance.

Video Editor

Honest FulPhilmment • Remote, China

Nov 2019 - Feb 2021

- Managed projects and deadlines, working both collaboratively and independently to achieve targets.

Instructional Designer

Fatima Al Fihri Open University • Casablanca, Morocco

Apr 2019 - Jul 2022

- Planned and managed instructional design projects for educational purposes.
- Designed courses, developed entire courses or curriculums and create training materials, such as teaching manuals and student guides.

EDUCATION

English in the Multilingual Classroom Certificate Mar 2023
British Council • Remote

IELTS Speaking - Teacher Training Program Mar 2023
IDP IELTS • Remote

IELTS Writing - Teacher Training Program Mar 2023
IDP IELTS • Remote

Master of Arts, Applied Linguistics and English Language Teaching Oct 2018 - Jun 2021
Sultan Moulay Sliman University • Beni Mellal, Morocco

Bachelor of Arts, English Language Studies and Linguistics Sep 2015 - Jul 2018
Ibno Zohr University • Agadir, Morocco

SKILLS

- Time management
- Verbal Communication
- Classroom Management
- Graphic Design
- Creative Thinking
- Lesson Plan Development
- Microsoft Office
- Zoom
- Course Material Development
- Online Teaching & Learning
- Student Assessment
- Adult Learning
- Technology Integrated Instruction

VOLUNTEER WORK

Instructional Designer Apr 2019 - Jul 2020
Fatima Alfihri Open University • Casablanca, Morocco

Manager of Design Department Apr 2019 - Jul 2020
Fatima Alfihri Open University • Casablanca, Morocco

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- French (Conversational)
- Arabic (Native)
- Tamazight (Native)